Minutes of the Youth Working Group Monday 24th May 2021, 6pm

Present:

Mayor of Faversham, Cllr A Reynolds	Cllr C Williams	Cllr J Rowlands
L Bareham	Cllr J Irwin	Cllr C Jackson

In Attendance:

B Williams

55.	Apologies for Absence Apologies were received from Cllrs B J Martin.
56.	Declarations of Interest None
57.	Minutes of Previous Minutes It was proposed by Cllr Williams, seconded by Mayor of Faversham, Cllr A Reynolds and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to approve the Minutes dated 27th April 2021.
58.	Election of Chair It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was <i>RESOLVED</i> to elect Cllr Rowlands as Chair for the Faversham Youth Working Group.
59.	Terms of Reference The 'Faversham Youth Working Group Terms of Reference' draft was discussed by the Working Group.
	The terms of references amendments were noted, and a final copy will be present to the Faversham Youth Working Group before submitting to the Full Town Council and Policy & Resources committees.
	It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Reynolds and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to accept the Terms of reference documentation with the new amendments to be added.
	It was noted by Cllr Williams and agreed by Cllr Rowlands that the terms of reference document can be revised if a need/item was to arise in the future.
60.	Faversham Youth Summer Fun The 'Faversham Youth Merch' documents were noted by the Group.

ACTION – Brooke will investigate biodegradable pens/highlighters and will present a final copy of the design and expenses document to the Faversham Youth Working Group. Which will then be present to the Policy & Resources Committee.

ACTION – Brooke will request a sample from the potential merch supplier.

It was proposed by Cllr Reynolds, seconded by Cllr Rowlands and on being put to the meeting it was RESOLVED to hold and book the second Faversham Youth Summer Fun Day on the 25th of August 2021 at Faversham Recreation Ground.

61. WFCA Faversham Youth Council Pride Stall

The 'WFCA Pride Stall Recommendation' document was noted by the Working Group.

ACTION – Brooke will provide the Faversham Youth Working Group with a design template and price list for Faversham Youth Council Pride T-Shirts, mint tins, tote bags and pride flags.

ACTION – Brooke will gather confirmation from WFCA to see what other organisations will be attending.

It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was *RECOMMENDED* for the design template and price list for the Faversham Youth Council merch to be discussed further via email and for the final decisions to be recommended to the Policy & Resources Committee.

62. Faversham Youth Working Group Future Meetings

It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was *RESOLVED* for the Faversham Youth Working Group to meet the 1st Tuesday of every month from 6pm till 7pm.

63. Any Other Business

Cllr Rowlands suggested for the Faversham Youth Working Group to start actioning 'Brooke's January 2021 Recommendations.'

It was noted by B Williams that her previous recommendations were designed to be virtual due to the uncertainty of the Governments 2021 Road Map. However, B Williams confirmed that the recommendations can be adapted to be either virtual or physical.

It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Williams and on being put to the meeting it was *RESOLVED* to investigate into projects/events that help link the youth of Faversham to the voluntary sector.

It was proposed by Cllr Rowlands, seconded by Cllr Jackson and on being put to the meeting it was *RESOLVED* to accept the January 2021 Recommendation (Careers Fair) and proceed further with actioning the projects/events where appropriate.

Cllr Williams provided an update in the Faversham Youth Climate Panel and the presentation he presented to the Green Group students from the Queen Elizbeth Grammer School.

Cllr Williams noted that both himself and B Williams will be meeting to investigate the Youth Climate Panels next steps.